 March 6, 2023
Jason Daye, PE
Excel Engineering Inc.
100 Camelot Drive
Fond du Lac, WI  54935
RE:
Starbucks/Panda Site Plan Review
Mr. Daye:
The City of Massillon Engineering Department has reviewed the submitted site plan for the above referenced project.  The following comments have been compiled and need to be revised and re-submitted for final review.  In your re-submittal provide a response letter addressing each comment and three (3) revised sets plans and if applicable two (2) copies of supporting documentation.
GENERAL
1) Add signature block for “Approved by Massillon Engineering Department” and Stark County Soil/water district on the project title sheet
2) Provide a signed replat of lots contained in the development

3) Provide a signed document for the proposed storm sewer easement 

4) Provide improvement plans for intersection/traffic signal updates.  This is a requirement for access to the site and needs to be completed before site plan approval.
5) Provide Engineer design calculations and details for retaining walls.

6) Provide a MOT plan for work in Lincoln Way/SR 172

7) Existing street curb is a 6x18 straight curb and must be replaced as such. The proposed site curb and gutter will terminate behind this area.  Suggest a flat saw curb cut here, as it is in good condition?
8) Show cross section of work in right of way including pavement repair, new curbing, sidewalk, etc  Label offsets from centerline and r/w line.

9) Show details for repair of the sawcut areas in Lincoln way including a pavement repair section and dowel spacing

10) Sidewalk will extend through the driveways at grade (per attached detail)  there is no need for ADA ramps or a painted crosswalk area at driveway approaches.  The signal intersection entrance will have ramps, crosswalk, and pedestrian signals and this work should be incorporated into the signal desi
11) Reduce width of right-only driveways to 12-foot?  Angle driveway sharply to prevent left -turns onto Lincoln Way east.
12) Provide specific directional signage for right-in/out driveways 
13) Label the width of all proposed driveway curb cuts.  Provide a variance request (letter) for any driveway entrance over the maximum 30-foot-width

14) Adjust grading of dumpster pad, towards the site storm sewer system
15) Grade a shallow swale along the west, and south property line to direct surface water to the south and away from structures.  Show this on the plans and provide spot elevations as needed
16) Provide plan/profile sheet of the proposed 18-inch storm sewer , including tying into the existing storm line in 25th Street.  Show the proposed road cut area and curb/driveway approach to be replaced as part of the project.

17) Show detail of storm sewer manhole casting  (see attached)

18) Replace catch basin on Lincoln way with a precast structure and traffic grate—East Jordan 7030 Z grate  (see attached)

19) Sanitary sewer lateral is to be 6-inch SDR35 pipe.  If existing wyes are not used,  a new 8x6 wye will be required to be set at each connection.   Remove “45-degree-drop-connection”  from the plan notes, if a vertical stack is required due to depth then it must be ductile iron and requires a different, lateral detail. 


20) Add City of Massillon driveway detail to the plans

21) Add City of Massillon roadway trench detail to the plans.

22) Add City of Massillon sidewalk/curb details to the plans

23) Provide a plumbing plan /fixture count for the new building (s)
24) Reduce the size of the storm outflow pipe to 12-inch diameter and recalculate the routing.  Since this is sending the water to a pipe that has not previously received water from this location, we do not want 18-inch pipe coming in.  SEE redline #1

25) Based on the new 100-year elevation, adjust the top of curb elevations to contain the water, and show the new elevation line.  SEE redline #2

26) We cannot introduce new concentrated flow as shown, please provide a basin/level spreader to eliminate creation of ditch off property line.  SEE redline #2
 If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at 330-830-1722.

Respectfully,
Gregory A .McCue
Civil Engineer IV
Jason Haines
Engineer Technician
